
 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee  
Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017 
8:30am 

Sands Inn & Suites 
1930 Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

 
1.    CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham 

PRESENT: Audrey Arellano, Terrie Banish, Molly Cano, Shari Clark, Cheryl Cuming, Christen Goldie, Gordon Jackson, Lori 
Keller, Jennifer Little, Jen Porter, John Sorgenfrei, Jill Tweedie 

ABSENT: Jim Allen, Ashlee Akers, Stacie Jacob, Heather Muran 

STAFF PRESENT: Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson, Brendan Pringle, Pam Roberts 
 
 
Call to Order at 8:34 am. 
 
2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Cano announced a job opening for a Tourism Coordinator with the City of San Luis Obispo.   

Porter mentioned Harvest Wine Weekend will be happening on October 20-22, 2017, and also noted Napa Valley 
Vineyards & Sonoma Vintners have been reaching out regarding the fire in their areas. Jackson announced the upcoming 
Clam Festival. Little announced the final Concert on the Bay in Morro Bay will be happening on Saturday, October 14, 
2017 from 1:30pm – 6:30pm. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Approval of September 12, 2017 Marketing Committee Minutes 

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion – None.  

ACTION: Moved by Keller/Cuming to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Motion carried: 11:0:1 
Goldie abstained. 

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee 



4. Update on Board Action 

The Board of Directors approved the Marketing Committee’s recommendation to appoint Audrey Arellano to the VSC 
Marketing Committee. They also approved the FY 2016/17 Audit, as part of the County contract requirement. The Board 
also approved the Marketing Committee’s recommendation to contract Goodway Group as VSC’s media agency of 
record and Turner Public Relations as its public relations agency of record. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – None. 

5. Advertising & Marketing Update 

Burnham gave a Travel Trade update mentioning Michael Wambolt’s ongoing stakeholder outreach. Wambolt 
conducted a Meeting and Conference sales blitz in the Bay Area and exhibited at the Recreation Vehicle Industry 
Association in Pomona. Burnham gave an update on upcoming opportunities and FAMs. 

Roberts recapped the Industry Educational Symposium and noted the upcoming Packaging Party on October 19, 2017. 
Roberts gave an update about SAVOR on the Road participants for the San Diego Bay Wine & Food Festival which, for 
the first time, will include two destination partners, Atascadero and Morro Bay. SAVOR has received a proposal from 
Taste Washington in March 2018. Destinations can participate with SLO CAL for $3000. Sales have begun on the 2018 
Visitor Magazine.  

Kylee Corliss shared that Film SLO CAL is hosting a CA Film Commission/FAA Drones Workshop on November 13 to 
update partners on current regulations for drones and aerial filming. Corliss mentioned that she will be attending the 
AFM and COLA film industry events this fall. Corliss updated the Committee on current film stats for Film SLO CAL.  

Burnham reviewed press hits and the group media FAM VSC hosted throughout the county. Upcoming opportunities 
include Turner Public Relations’ immersion trip and a visit from Afar. Carson updated the Committee about the ongoing 
Clymb partnership and Highway 1 co-op, upcoming blog posts and website stats. 

VSC is installing two airport banners in the new SLO County Regional Airport terminal. Burnham noted VSC is working 
with Simpleview and Goodway Group to place pixels for the fall ad campaign. 

Burnham announced VSC has hired a Digital & Brand Manager, Yarina Valverde.  

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – Little asked if VSC sends out the itinerary when FAMs are in town. Burnham noted that VSC can 
do that more consistently. 

Cuming asked for a representative from the SLO County Regional Airport to come to the VSC Marketing Committee 
meeting when the RFP for ad opportunities in the new terminal is ready.  

6. Marketing Discussions  

6a. Final WebDAM Discussion: Burnham noted that VSC is vetting Barberstock as its new asset management system and 
that the largest change is VSC would have sole access to approving photo requests. Barberstock integrates directly with 
Chute and Simpleview CMS. For an additional $2,400, they will manage assets as well as edit and upload b-roll. 

Public Comment – None. 



Committee Discussion – None. 

6b. New Website Review & Discussion: Burnham reviewed the latest Simpleview prototype.  
 
Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion –  Tweedie asked if we would be able to highlight Hearst Castle on the map. Burnham asked the 
Committee for feedback, and the Committee provided no opposition to the idea.  

Little asked why the communities were alphabetized across. Burnham noted VSC can look into changing it. Cuming asked 
if Arroyo Grande Valley can be included on the list of destinations. Burnham stated that VSC can look into that, as 
currently the list was based on communities.  

Burnham noted VSC will be contracting a photographer to take photos of every lodging property, starting with hotels 
and motels. Cuming asked if those photos could be cascaded down to the DMOs and lodging partners. Burnham stated 
that it will depend on the SEO and use rights with the photographer, but VSC will look into it.   

Burnham asked the Committee if there were any objections to opening the event calendar up to the public. The 
Committee unanimously agreed that this would be fine, as long as there is a set approval process.  

Cuming asked if Simpleview has a feed that DMO’s can implement on their own sites. Burnham noted that Simpleview 
has an API available for others to display the VSC event calendar on their sites.  

Sorgenfrei asked if the “Plan Your Trip” section will have an itinerary builder. Burnham asked if the Committee felt 
strongly about whether or not the new site should have a trip builder. The Committee unanimously agreed that it should 
not, but noted that it should still provide itineraries and recommendations. Keller noted that VSC should stay at the top 
of the funnel and the trip builder is too far down the funnel for VSC’s focus.  

6c. Discussion Recap 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion – None. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 10:27 am. 


	Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham
	STAFF PRESENT: Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson, Brendan Pringle, Pam Roberts
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion – None.
	ACTION: Moved by Keller/Cuming to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 11:0:1
	Goldie abstained.
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	ADJOURNMENT

